Vern Krahn

From: Vern Krahn

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 11:14 AM

To: 'Robin Hodgkin’; Stella Hyatt

Cc: Roger Moellendorf

Subject: Nevada Arts Council - A@H Update for Carson City Cultural Commission
Attachments: 20130225081014708.pdf

Stella. .-

Can you please send the below email, including the attached event flyer to all the Carson City Cultural
Commission members for me ??? Since the CCCC is a co-sponsor of the A@H event, the Nevada Arts Council
wanted to keep them updated on the change in venue for the event.

Thanks !!!

VERN

Dear Cultural Commissioners

The Nevada Arts Council regrets to due to logistical issues the fifth annual Arts @ the Heart (A@H) Convening
— April 22 & 23, 2013 has been moved to the Siena Hotel Spa Casino in Reno.

Each of you is invited to join us for the Arts (@ the Heart Keynote presentation Tuesday, April 23 at 10:30

a.m. in the Siena Hotel Ballroom, Reno. More details will be forthcoming shortly.

We appreciate your interest and support of A@H, and hope to collaborate with the Carson City Cultural
Commission on future projects.

Learn more about the 2013 A@H Convening at A@H Home

Best Regards,
Lobin

Robin A. Hodgkin
Community Arts Development Program Coordinator
rhodgkin@nevadaculture.org

Phone: 775.687.6680
Direct: 775.687.7109
Fax: 775.687.6688

Nevada Arts Council
716 N. Carson Street, Suite A
Carson City, NV 89701
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Robin Hodikin
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Place Matters! Arts @ the Heart Convening

When

Monday April 22, 2013 at 1:30
PM PDT

-to-

Tuesday April 23, 2013 at 5:00
PM PDT

Add to Calendar

Where

NEW VENUE: The Siena Hotel
Spa Casino

1 South Lake Street

Reno, NV 89501
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Please join us for the Fifth Annual Arts @ the
Heart Convening on April 22 & 23 to connect,
communicate and champion a vision that
invests in people and the places they live.

Place Matters of course, and together we'll
consider the attributes of vibrant communities,
the role of artists as civic animators, and local
renewal and growth through community
engagement and statewide collaborations.

Cultivate new partnerships and
collaborations

Polish your leadership skills

Explore Nevada's vibrant communities
at the 2013 ArtSlam

Enrich the quality of place across the
Silver State - for residents and visitors
alike - through innovative arts and
cultural programs

The riverfront boutique-style Siena Hotel is
walking distance from Reno's Arts and Culture
District, and across the street from the National
Automobile Museum, our host for Monday
night's reception.

SPEAKERS - Barbara Schaffer Bacon, Co-
Director, Animating Democracy Program,
Americans for the Arts, Washington, DC; Beth
Flowers, Executive Director, Beet Street, Ft.
Collins, CO; Eileen Carter, Communications




Specialist, Nevada Commission on Tourism;
Chris Moran, Public Relations Specialist, Nevada
Commission on Tourism; Amy Finchem,
Director/Founder, COLAB, Las Vegas; Stacey
Spain, Executive Director, Sierra Arts, Reno;
and Shelley Hartman, Executive Director,
Mineral County Economic Development
Authority, Hawthorne, NV.

Monday, April 22:
A@H Workshops  1:30-5:00 pm
ArtSlam & Reception 5:30 - 7:30 pm

Tuesday, April 23:

A@H Convening  8:00 am to 5:00
pm

Click on the link below to register.

Get more information

Register Now!

We look forward to seeing you in Reno.

Sincerely,

The Nevada Arts Council

Carson City 775.687.6680

Las Vegas 702.486.3700

Email: InfoArtsatHeart@NevadaCulture.org
Web: Nevada Arts Council

Please forward to your Board Members and
Volunteers




Vern Krahn

From: Tami Shelton <tami@breweryarts.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 10:53 AM
To: Vern Krahn

Subject: City photos in CCACC artslam

Good morning Vern,

I just wanted to let you know that I have spoken with the Nevada Arts Council and our staff, and we will redo
the CCACC artslam to make sure that the City's art photos are included.

I was able to request an extension so that our staff, who is now out of town, will be able to reformat everything
and make sure and include your photos.

I hope this helps your day.
Enjoy the warm weather and I look forward to seeing you in the near future.

All my best...Tami

Tami Castillo Shelton
Director of Programs
Brewery Arts Center
449 W King Street
Carson City, NV 89703
775-883-1976 xt. 114




